



CHEONG CHIEN LI

JUNIOR
SOFTWARE ENGINEER /
FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

clcheong00@gmail.com

+60125139022

Selangor, Malaysia

SKILLS

Programming Languages

C++ Python
PHP Java
R JavaScript
Scala

Programming Frameworks

Java Spring Framework
Node.js React.js
Vue.js Angular.js

Structured Query Languages

Oracle SQL
MySQL

Other Related Skills

Git Figma
Jenkins ChatGPT Plugin
HTML5 CSS3

EDUCATION

Universiti Teknologi Malaysia

*Master of Philosophy
(Computer Science)*

March 2024 – Present

Current CGPA: 4.00 / 4.00

Universiti Teknologi Malaysia

*Bachelor of Computer Science
(Software Engineering)*

September 2019 – July 2023

CGPA: 3.96 / 4.00

REFEREE

Name: Ts. Dr. Johanna bt Ahmad

Position: Senior Lecturer,
Universiti Teknologi Malaysia

E-mail: johanna@utm.my

Phone: +60128184435

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Malaysian Junior Software Engineer with 3 years of experience in Full-Stack SEO website developments and multi-regional financial software development. Recognized as a valuable team-player possessing effective communication and leadership abilities, capable of driving success through collaboration. **Seeking a Full-time role as a Senior Software Engineer.**

WORK EXPERIENCE

IFAST GLOBAL HUB AI SDN BHD (IT Specialist)

[July 2024 – Present]

- Developed Portfolio Tracker mini app to allow clients to track their investment portfolios.
- Revamped Notification Centre Web Application to allow internal Business Units to schedule & send mobile push notifications to targeted platforms
- Technologies involved are Java Spring, Angular.js, Oracle SQL, Jenkins, Gradle, Flutter, Tailwind CSS.

NEWPAGES NETWORK SDN BHD (Full-Stack Developer)

[September 2023 – June 2024]

- Developed NEWJOBS (<https://www.newjobs.com.my>) Job Portal for clients to advertise their job vacancies directly via Newpages.Merchant System (NMS).
- Developed custom ChatGPT Plugin that can make requests to internal database to retrieve project data and suggest SEO-optimized design and content ideas.
- Revamped Monthly Website Analysis Report to generate analytical charts and breakdowns for every client's website.
- Undergone Cybersecurity & SEO best practices training.
- Technologies involved are PHP, MySQL, Vue.js, Bootstrap 5.

EXTRACURRICULAR INVOLVEMENTS

UTM University Badminton Team Manager

[September 2021 – July 2022]

- Communicated actively with the Team Coordinator and members to devise plans and training schedules for the year, and followed through with the plans successfully.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Can You Hack It 2021: ASEAN Edition by Hong Leong Bank & Jomhack

[Finalist]

- Brainstormed and executed plans to solve a problem statement regarding carbon footprint monitoring.
- Developed a web application to track and calculate carbon footprint emission, using Flask Framework and Google Cloud Platform technologies.

2021 2nd KIBO Robot Programming Challenge by NASA & JAXA

[Preliminary Round Champion & Finalist – Representative of Malaysia]

- Devised algorithms to move Nasa's Astrobee within the International Space Station to complete the given tasks.
- Gained experience on developing APK files using Java in Android Studio.

COMMUNICATION

Proficiency Level: 0 – Poor, 10 – Excellent

Language	Oral	Written
English	8	8
Bahasa Malaysia	7	7
Mandarin	7	6